



Dr. Brett Wisniewski

M.S., D.C., DABCI, DACBN

Dr. Brett Wisniewski is a full-time clinic director and clinical consultant at Gateway Natural Medicine & Diagnostic Center, where he is committed to helping his patients achieve optimal health through natural, non-invasive treatments.

Dr. Wisniewski has studied under some of the pioneers in the natural health industry and completed diplomates from the American Board of Chiropractic Internists (DABCI) and the American Clinical Board of Nutrition (DACBN). He also has a master's in Molecular Cell Biology from the University of Florida. Dr. Wisniewski continues to focus his studies on areas such as immunology, autoimmune disease, infectious disease, and cancer, enabling him to provide expert guidance and support to patients struggling with these conditions.

Education:

University of Florida, Gainesville Campus

Gainesville, FL

2015-2018

Masters in Molecular Cell Biology and Immunology

Diplomate of the American Board of Chiropractic Internists (DABCI)

Council of Internal Disorders and Diagnosis, 2015

Diplomate of American Clinical Board of Nutrition (DACBN)

American Clinical Board of Nutrition, 2015

Palmer College of Chiropractic, Florida Campus

Port Orange, Florida

2008-2011

Degree: Doctor of Chiropractic, Cum Laude

Monmouth University

West Long Branch, NJ

2005-2008

Degree: Bachelor of Science, Biology; Concentration in Chemistry

Professional Experience:

Owner/Operator (*January 2020 to Current*)

Integrative Biologics Institute, LLC

- Provide consulting services for the medical profession that include clinical, business and marketing support
- Tailored approaches for a varied of practice styles
- Research based clinical support with real world application

Administrator/Instructor (*January 2014 to Current*)

Diplomate of Chiropractic Internists

National program

- Coordinator and active instructor for the diplomate of American Board of Chiropractic Internists

- Organize monthly seminars as well as coordinating speakers, dates and locations
- Present on topics that include, but not limited to: Alzheimer's, Dementia, general and advanced blood chemistry, hepatic and renal detoxification, autoimmune disease, and mitochondrial dysfunction

Owner (*December 2011 to Current*)

Integrative Biologics, LLC dba Gateway Natural Medicine & Diagnostic Center
Berthoud, CO

- Handle all aspects of patient care-new exams to follow-ups
- Manage the daily practice duties and provide support to the management staff
- Build programs for internal efficiency and business growth
- Formulate diagnostic and treatment protocol

Clinical Consultant/Educator
Biotics Research Corporation
Rosenberg, TX

(*July 2009 to December 2014*)

- Educator for the traditional and alternative profession on the proper way to evaluate a patient and administer proper and efficient nutraceutical protocols

Board Affiliations:

Secretary- American Clinical Board of Nutrition (2016 to 2021)

Secretary- Council on Diagnostics and Internal Disorders (CDID) (2023 to Current)

Teaching Experience:

2012 Adjunct Faculty – Preceptorship Program
Palmer Chiropractic College
Davenport, IA

2014 Adjunct Faculty – Preceptorship Program
Palmer Chiropractic College
Davenport, IA

2017 Adjunct Faculty – Preceptorship Program
Palmer Chiropractic College
Davenport, IA

2019 Adjunct Faculty – Preceptorship Program
National University of Health Science
Lombard, IL

Lecture Topics

- | | |
|---|--|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Blood Chemistries: Diagnosis and Treatment • Blood Interpretation Workshop • Introduction to Chiropractic Internal Disorders • History Taking • Documentation in and Internal Disorders Clinic • Cardiovascular Disease: Prevention/Diagnosis/Management • Chronic Degenerative Disease • Spirometry and Pulmonary Disease | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Immunology • Common Diseases Affecting the Arterial System • Facts of Neoplastic Process and Examining the Cancer Patient • Malignant Diseases, AIDS, and their Management and Treatment • Upper Gastrointestinal Disease • Lower Gastrointestinal Disease • Reports, Clinical Documentations and Drug Reactions • Microbiology |
|---|--|

- Virology
- Herbal and Botanical Medicine